HAMILTON UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
AGENDA
Hamilton High School Library
Monday, December 14, 2015

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

6:00 p.m. Public session for purposes of opening the meeting only.
6:00 p.m. Closed session to discuss closed session items listed below.
6:30 p.m. Reconvene to open session no earlier than 6:30 p.m.

OPENING BUSINESS:

1.1

Call to order and roll call

Tomas Loera, President Rosalinda Sanchez Gabriel Leal
Judy Twede, Clerk Hubert “Wendall” Lower

IDENTIFY CLOSED SESSION ITEMS:

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS: Public comment will be heard on any closed session items. The board may
limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15 minutes per item.

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION: To consider qualified matters.

1.

Education Code Section 48918, Student Discipline. To consider disciplinary action including expulsion relative to
student No. 9073.

Government Code Section 54957.6, Labor Negotiations. To confer with the District’s Labor Negotiator, Superintendent
Charles Tracy, regarding HTA and CSEA negotiations.

Government Code Section 54957 (b}, Personnel Issue. To consider the employment, evaluation, reassignment,
resignation, dismissal, or discipline of a classified and certificated employees.

Government Code Section 54956.9, Subdivision (a), Conference with Legal Counsel — existing litigation. Name of case:
Crews v. Hamilton Unified School District, Glenn County Superior Court, Case No. 15CV01394.

RECONVENE TO PUBLIC SESSION/FLAG SALUTE: Report action taken in closed session (no earlier than 6:30 p.m.).

ADOPT THE AGENDA: (M)

ADJOURN TO ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING.

1.
2.
3.

BOARD PRESIDENT: Elect Board President for the 2016 year.
BOARD CLERK: Elect Board Clerk for the 2016 year.
MEETING DATES: Set day, time, and location of regular monthly meetings for the 2016 year. (page 1-3)

COMMUNICATIONS/REPORTS:

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

Board Member Comments/Reports.
ASB President and Student Council President Reports.
a. Hamilton High, Fernando Mendez-Ruiz.
b. Hamilton Elementary, Giovanni Martinez-Barron.
District Reports (in person).
a. Food Service Report by LeAnn Radtke. {page 4)
b. Operations Report by Marc Eddy. {page 5)
c. Technology Report by Frank James. {page 6)
Principal and Dean of Student Reports and New Employee Introductions.
a. Cris Oseguera, Hamilton High School Principal.
b. Darcy Pollak, Hamilton Elementary School Principal.
¢. Maria Reyes, District Dean of Students.
Superintendent Report by Charles Tracy.
a. SSDA 33™ Annual Spring Conference — McClellan, CA.
i. Board member able to attend.
ii. March9™-11"
1. Two full days and one half day.






9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

13.0

14.0

CORRESPONDENCE: None

DISCUSSION ITEMS:
1. Acceptance of:
a. Butte-Glenn Adult Education Consortium (BGAEC) Childcare Grant. (page 7-12)
b. BGAEC Adult Education Forklift Grant. (page 13-19)
c. Forklift bid. (page 20-28)
CTE Incentive Grant. (page 29-40)
First Interim Report 2015-16, presented by Diane Lyon. {page 41-69)
Second reading of Board Policy 6164.5 — Student Study Team. {page 70-119)
Second reading of Board Policy 6159 - Individualized Education Program (IEP). (page 120-151)
Hamilton City FFA Livestock Handbook. (page 152-214)

DU EwN

PUBLIC COMMENT: Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board’s jurisdiction will be heard
(agenda and non-agenda items). The Board may limit comments to no more than three minutes per speaker and 15
minutes per topic. Public comment will also be allowed on each specific action item prior to board action thereon.

ACTION ITEMS:
1. Approve Hamilton City FFA Livestock Handbook.
2. Approve Hamilton Unified School District Educator Effectiveness Spending Plan for the 2015-16, 2016-17 and 2017-18
Fiscal Years. (page 215-216)
7. Acceptance of:
a. Butte-Glenn Adult Education Consortium (BGAEC) Childcare Grant.
b. BGAEC Adult Education Forklift Grant.
¢. Forklift bid.
3. Approve First Interim Report 2015-16.
4. Memorandum from Hamilton Teachers Association to Hamilton Unified School District, 2015-16 Contract Negotiations.
(page 217)
5. Approve Board Policy 6159 — Individualized Education Program (IEP).

CONSENT AGENDA: Items in the consent agenda are considered routine and are acted upon by the Board in one motion.
There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board vote and unless a member of the Board, staff, or public request
specific items be discussed and/or removed from the consent agenda. Each item on the consent agenda approved by the
Board shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended.
1. Approve Warrants and Expenditures. (page 218-248)
2. Approve Minutes for the:

a. Regular Board Meeting on November 16, 2015 (page 249-253)

b. Special Board Meeting on December 7, 2015. (page 254)
Approve Hamilton High School Science Club Application. (page 255-258)
Approve Hamilton High School Site Council Meeting Agenda/Minutes for Tuesday, August 18, 2015. (page 259)
Approve Hamilton Elementary School Site Council Meeting Minutes for Monday, November 9, 2015. (page 260-261)
Approve Hamilton Elementary School Site Council Meeting Agenda for Monday, December 14, 2015. (page 262-263)
Approve Interdistrict Transfers (new or continuing students — elementary students reapply annually).

a. Outgoing

i. Hamilton High School — 9" Grade x 1
8. Approve Personnel Actions as Presented:
a. New Hires:
i. Joshua Allard-Howells — 7”'/8th Grade Boys Basketball Coach at Hamilton Elementary School
b. Resignations/Retirement:
i. None

Nou s w

ADJOURNMENT:






Hamilton Unified School District
Hamilton High School Library
Board Meeting Schedule
Tuesday, January 19, 2016*
Tuesday, February 16, 2016*
Monday, March 21, 2016
Monday, April 18, 2016
Monday, May 16, 2016
Monday, June 20, 2016
Monday, July 18, 2016
Monday, August 15, 2016
Monday, September 19, 2016
Monday, October 17, 2016
Monday, November 21, 2016

Monday, December 19, 2016

*Indicates a date other than the third Monday of each month.

Unless otherwise advertised through agendas, Closed Session Meeting will begin at 5:30pm and
Open Session will begin no earlier than 6:00pm.



Hamilton Unified School District
Board Meeting Schedule
Hamilton High School Library/Hamilton Elementary School Cafeteria
Tuesday, January 19, 2016**
Tuesday, February 16, 2016*
Monday, March 21, 2016
Monday, April 18, 2016
Monday, May 16, 2016
Monday, June 20, 2016
Monday, July 18, 2016%*
Monday, August 15, 2016
Monday, September 19, 2016
Monday, October 17, 2016

Monday, November 21, 2016

Monday, December 19, 2016

*Indicates a date other than the third Monday of each month.
**Meet at Hamilton Elementary School Cafeteria.

Unless otherwise advertised through agendas, Closed Session Meeting will begin at 5:30pm and
Open Session will begin no earlier than 6:00pm.



Hamilton Unified School District
Hamilton High School Library
Board Meeting Schedule
Thursday, January 21, 2016
Thursday, February 18, 2016
Thursday, March 24, 2016
Thursday, April 21, 2016
Thursday, May 19, 2016
Thursday, June 23, 2016
Thursday, July 21, 2016
Thursday, August 18, 2016
Thursday, September 22, 2016
Thursday, October 20, 2016
Thursday, November 24, 2016

Thursday, December 22, 2016

Unless otherwise advertised through agendas, Closed Session Meeting will begin at 5:30pm and
Open Session will begin no earlier than 6:00pm.



November 2015 Cafeteria Report
Hamilton Unified School District

Director of Nutrition and Student Welfare

LeAnn Radtke

Combined District totals
Lunches 7352
Breakfasts 6255

After School Snacks 2803



Monthly Report November

Transportation

Total miles driven 2131

11 extra trips total of 398 miles

Maintenance

HHS
1 Home Football games
2 Home Volleyball Game
1 Home Soccer Game
HES

Gas Leak

Repair Water leak



Technology Report

Frank James, Information Systems Manager

Completed Tasks — December

1)

2)

3)

4)

Laserfiche Imaging System — Completed the administrator training for Laserfiche. Will be
starting the second phase of this project over the next few weeks which include end user
training and setting up scanning templates.

New computers— Ordered 77 new computers from Dell and started deploying them to replace
the oldest computers in our environment. We started by replacing any faculty member’s
computer that is outdated. We are also reloading or replacing the student computers. Currently
there are about 40 computers that are 8+ years old. All of those will be replaced with either new
or updated computers.

Ransomware virus — A staff member received an email with a malicious attachment. The
attachment contained a virus that hadn’t been detected yet so it was able to execute and
damage most of the student and staff network volumes. | quarantined the infected workstation
and recovered all of the damaged data using our backup application. | passed the virus onto our
Anti-Virus software provider and they were able to create protections based on its signature.
WiFi project — | submitted the list of equipment to our E-Rate consultants. The list included
specifics on manufacture, model and quantity. | believe this solution will give us seamless WiFi
coverage across all HUSD campuses. Once our consultant reviews the equipment, they will
submit a 470 to start the bidding process.



Please provide an executive summary regarding how you propose to expand opportunities
to the program area identified above.

HUSD would offer a two part training program directed at our current unemployed or under
employed second language parents who are largely stay at home parents. These parents usually
speak limited or no English and lack the basic communication skills to achieve employment
outside the home. The second area that would be addressed would be training in developing a
home based child care business where these parents can care for their children as well as bring a
licensed daycare service to Hamilton City and surrounding areas. Hamilton City is a pass
through community for commuters from Chico out to towns such as Orland, Willows, and
Corning. Commuters from those communities travel through Hamilton City on their way to
Chico. HUSD is often asked for recommendations in our community for child care because
under school age siblings need care while their older brothers and sisters attend HUSD schools.
Our research, demonstrated below, clearly shows that the 0-5 population is underserved in the
area of licensed daycare/preschool openings. HUSD proposes an intensive English Language
Development program coupled with a short course of training for in-home licensed day care

providers training.

Please describe how you plan to integrate existing programs and create seamless transitions
to postsecondary education or the workforce.

This program is designed to be implemented into two possible paths. Pathway One: intensive
ELD training to bring our parents from limited or non-speaking English to fluent English
speaking utilizing the “Language Star” program in just a few months. In addition to the ELD
intensive program, students would be given instruction on how to set up, manage, recruit and
operate a licensed in-home daycare. This instruction would include instruction on all paperwork,
records keeping, child safety, child development, child nutrition including the foods program
menu, nutrition, and reimbursement programs used in in-home daycare programs.

Pathway Two: begin in the second year of the grant if funding and consortium committee agrees
to extend and expenditures. This program would include the inclusion of a partnership with
Butte-Glenn Community College to provide Early Childhood Education courses that would
allow certification for child care center aids, teacher assistants, teachers, and directors if the
participants wish to obtain such certifications. HUSD will write a grant specific to this second
step should another granting period be offered to the Consortium.

(Note: Pathway One can be a stand-alone pathway from training to work within a matter of one
semester. This particular grant application is for Pathway One and only speaks to Pathway Two
as an expansion of services into and beyond the first year of the grant opportunity.)



Please describe the gaps within our region with regards to the program area identified.
Please include labor market information, employer feedback, student surveys, and other
relevant information.

In-Home Childcare

. Remaining Population
Number of licensed . . .
Coun In-home childcare Total capacity Total population over capacity
ty N ! Of children 0-5 years In-home childcare
0-5 years
0-5 years
Butte 51 522 14,194 13,672
Glenn 20 278 2,431 2,153
Total 71 800 16,625 15,825
Childcare Centers
Number of . Total population by Remaining Pop}llatlon
County Childcare Centers Total cgpacn:y county over capacity
Of children Childcare Centers
0-5 years 0-5 years
0-5 years
Butte 91 2,689 14,194 11,505
Glenn 13 319 2,431 2,112
Total 33 3,008 16,625 13,617
All Childcare Facilities
Number of 1 . Total population by Nemaing Pop}llauon
County | Childcare Facilities | L C:21 apacity county over capacity
Of children Childcare Facilities
0-5 years 0-5 years
0-5 years
Butte 142 3,211 14,194 10,983
Glenn 33 597 2,431 1,834
Total 175 3,808 16,625 12,817

HUSD research demonstrates that in Butte and Glenn Counties, we have a total population of 0-5
children of whom 0-2 years old only have 800 licensed daycare openings. Many children,
especially infant’s slots are limited due to the availability of only one to two slots per infant in
any licensed in-home daycare. The costs for each child vary; the chart below demonstrates the
costs and possible income for licensed in-home daycare. (Note: costs and income estimates were
garnered through a telephone survey of licensed pre-school and in-home daycare providers)




Number of Cost for Costs for Cost for Total | Monthly | Yearly
slots per part-time Full Time infants per | Weekly | Income Gross
provider per day per day day Income

(14) 2 infants, | 15.00 X 5= 25.00 X 8= 30.00 X 2= | 800 3,200 38,400
12 children 75.00 200 60
Oroville
(14) 2 infants | 2-12-25.00 | 2-12,29.00 Infants (0-2) 7,920 95,040
12 children 4 X100 2500 PT 1,980
Oroville 8 X29.00= Infant (0-2)
232.00 32.00

32x2=

64.00
(14) 2 infants, | 2-12-20.08 | 2-1226.00 Infants (0-2) 6,719.20 | 80,634.04
12 children 5X2008= |[7X26=182 |24.80
Oroville 104 2X2480=

49.96
(14) 3 infants | 2-12 30.00 2-12 45.00 Infant (0-2) | 2,475 9,900 118,800
11 Children 3 X 30.00= 8x45= 45.00
Chico 90.00 360.00 3 x45.00=

135.00
(8) 2 infants 16.00 21.00 Infants 525 2100 25,200
6 children 16X2= 5x21= 105 | Same rates
Rate Same for | 36.00 0 infants
all ages
Willows

Each in-home daycare survey also included state meal reimbursement program. Each reported an
average monthly reimbursement averaging $450-750 per month. The operators of the in-home
care stated that the meal reimbursement adequately covered the costs of food for their respective

businesses.

Also the average utility costs per month ranged from $300 to 500 per month for all utilities,
water, garbage, gas/electric, telephone, and internet and office space.

Each daycare that is licensed over 8 children is required to have one paid helper. Those helpers
are paid minimum wage. Depending on when the children were at the daycare, each daycare
provider reported at least one half time helpers. Cost of $180.00 per week or 720.00 per month as

an expense.

HUSD believes by providing exceptional language skill development and proper training for the
in-home licensed daycare program, our under employed or unemployed stay at home parents can
net an average income of 30,000 to 50,000 annually.




10

Please describe where in the regional plan proposed activities align.
HUSD offering directly impacts the following:

1. Programs for immigrants in citizenship, ESL, and workforce preparation.

2. Programs for adults, including, but not limited to, older adults, that are primarily related
to entry or reentry into the workforce.

3. Programs for adults, including, but not limited to, older adults, that are primarily
designed to develop knowledge and skills to assist elementary and secondary school
children to succeed academically in school.

4. Programs in career technical education that are short term in nature with high
employment potential.

While this seems like a simple system of CTE training to work program, it provides many
workers or reentering workers into the work force a job that is highly skilled yet less physically
demanding then basic skill or unskilled labor. Arguably, the proposed training program could
even affect certain adults with disabilities depending on the severity or limitations of specific
disability. These kinds of limitations would be evaluated on a case by case situation. All
applicants would be afforded protections under the Americans with disabilities act, all federal,
state and local laws.

If applicable, please describe any approaches that will be undertaken to accelerate a
students’ progress toward his or her academic or career goals, such as contextualized basic
skills and career technical education, and other joint programming strategies between
adult education and career technical education.

As described above and in an effort not to belabor information already stated, HUSD will
provide a very fast pace accelerated English Language Development program coupled with an
in-home daycare training program. These programs are designed to enhance school to career or
employment opportunities within a single semester. Further educational opportunities would
arise out of the accusation of language through the community college or the adult education
program. Child care internships may be utilized through the district’s Pre-school, county and
state operated pre-schools as space is available.

How will you leverage existing regional structures?

Our goal is to form a relationship with Butte-Glenn Community College District to provide
additional training beyond the licensing of in-home daycares in the area of early childhood
education.

Department of social services, the licensing agency to provide materials and curriculum for the
in-home licensing process and training.

Current internships within our district and county owned pre-schools to learn about structures
and to practice English language skills.



Please describe your institution's capacity to implement proposed activity within the
timeline.

Implementation Time Line:

Grant Submission Deadline October 16, 2015

Consortium Grant Reading October 19, 2015

Implementation process November 17, 2015 School Board Acceptance of
grant.

Student and Staff Recruitment November 17-December 15, 2015

Class begins January 2016

Class Conclusion June 2016

Total Budget Requested

1

$15,941.51

1000/2000/3000
$9,305.76

1000/2000/3000 Detail
282 hours for Instructors

1

iy
(=l
o
(=

$3,500
4000 Detail

W
IS
[e]

5000 Detail

[*))
o]
[
(=

$3,135.75
6000 Detail

11



12

For partners only: Do you currently receive funding that supports the proposed activity? If
yes, please describe how additional funding will augment the activity.

What is your sustainability plan/vision for this program or activity?

Our sustainability will be for Pathway One: will largely be through LCAP and partly fee based
program. We also have a partnership through California Human Development Department
(CHDD). CHDD will help to recruit and provide job placement and other support services to
completing students. CHDD may also be able to help participants with costs of tuition or other
costs as needs arise and funding is available.

Target number of students serving during 2015-2016 for ABE/ASE/HSD

40
Target number of students serving during 2015-2016 for ESL and workforce preparation.

40
Target number of students serving during 2015-2016 for entry or reentry into the workplace.

40
Target number of students serving during 2015-2016 for programs for adults that are primarily
designed to develop knowledge and skills to assist elementary and secondary school children to
succeed academically in school.

40

Target number of adults with disabilities serving during 2015-2016.

T

T

Target number of students serving during 2015-2016 in CTE programs.
40
Target number of students serving in pre-apprenticeships.

T



Please provide an executive summary regarding how you propose to expand opportunities
to the program area identified above.

Hamilton Unified School District Adult Ed (HUSD) will be providing a forklift certification
program for unemployed, underemployed or adult workers wishing to expand their job skills.
The certification would allow the participants to obtain higher paying jobs and improved
working conditions in year round settings.

Please describe how you plan to integrate existing programs and create seamless transitions
to postsecondary education or the workforce.

The HUSD forklift certification program will provide in classroom training/lecture on the
hydraulics, mechanisms, operation of the forklift, understanding how the machine operates, and
prepare students to participate in the practical application training. The intent of the certification
beyond job placement would be to provide a total understanding and building capacity to seek
further skills such as forklift repair or equipment repair in hydraulics and mechanics related to
forklift and other machinery used in farming, industry, manufacturing, wholesale and retail
operations. The courses beyond the certification program are offered through one of our
partnership members, Butte-Glenn Community College District. '

Please describe the gaps within our region with regards to the program area identified.
Please include labor market information, employer feedback, student surveys, and other

relevant information.

HUSD has partnered with the California Human Development Department, Farmworker
Services Division (CHDD) to provide data and support to our program. The CHDD will support
our program by recruiting students from Colusa, Glenn, Butte and Tehama Counties. The
CHDD will provide job resume, job interview and job search skill building as a follow up to the
forklift certification program we are proposing. The students who attend and complete the
certification program will receive wrap around job placement services by CHDD.

Also from the AB86 grant application we learned that approximately 260,699 residents live in
the Butte Glenn consortium area. As stated above, our population of these residents is largely
adults who would benefit from a certification program. Hamilton City is largely Hispanic and
skilled labor; approximately 89% of the residents are of Hispanic descent. Teaching of this
course or any other will include a great deal of translation and or ESL services to our adult

learners.

The local economical offerings for employment vary from community to community. In
Hamilton City, most of our clients work in some form of farming operation in the area or farm
related industry. Approximately 70% of our students report that one or more of their parents are
under employed, have not graduated high school, or have had no college training (data from Cal
Grant applications). HUSD has 86% of its student population receiving free and/or reduced
lunch, of which 56% of our elementary students are second language learners. This number is
significant due to the fact that {1early 90% of the parents of these students are either non-English

13



14

speaking or limited English speaking. Support services to assist our ESL parent learners are an
essential service to provide the proper training.

(See attached sheet for further data information)
Please describe where in the regional plan proposed activities align.
HUSD offering directly impacts the following:

1. Programs for immigrants in citizenship, ESL, and workforce preparation.

2. Programs for adults, including, but not limited to, older adults, that are primarily related
to entry or reentry into the workforce.

3. Programs for adults, including, but not limited to, older adults, that are primarily
designed to develop knowledge and skills to assist elementary and secondary school
children to succeed academically in school.

4. Programs in career technical education that are short term in nature with high
employment potential.

While this seems like a simple system of CTE training to work program, it provides many
workers or reentering workers into the work force a job that is highly skilled but less physically
demanding than basic skill or unskilled labor. Arguably, the proposed training program could
even affect certain adults with disabilities depending on the severity or limitations of specific
disability. These kinds of limitations would be evaluated on a case by case situation. All
applicants would be afforded protections under the Americans with Disabilities Act, all federal,
state and local laws.

If applicable, please describe any approaches that will be undertaken to accelerate a
students' progress toward his or her academic or career goals, such as contextualized basic
skills and career technical education, and other joint programming strategies between
adult education and career technical education.

How will you leverage existing regional structures?

The District has partnered with the California Human Development Department to provide
clients for this program. The CHDD believes they can supply a minimum of 50 program
students during the 2015-2016 school year. HUSD believes that they can provide through
advertisement in local newspapers and area school districts as well as our partners in the
consortium to provide another 30 students. Class sizes will be limited to 25 per weekend to
insure that adequate time for in class and practical instruction can be accomplished for each

student.

The equipment requested will augment the forklift that is already a part of the high school
certification program granted to HUSD through the pathways trust grant. We believe the second
forklift is required for the success of this program to insure that all 25 students can receive
enough hours on the lifts to achieve mastery under the certification process. Note: currently we
have approximately 25 students per period in our high school program and they have to return



multiple times to gain enough hours on the lift to be certified. The lift we own currently will only
provide certification on hard scape such as warehouse or asphalt or concrete pad operations. The
second lift would be a multi-terrene lift that would be used in industries such as forestry, lumber
operations, both mill work or retail lumber yards or orchard or farming operations where lifts are

required.

For course certification, we have jointed with Toyota Forklift division for in-classroom
instructional materials and practical experience certification.

Please note that HUSD is requesting the cost of a new forklift but would strive to find two used
but warranted lifts for the same cost or less of the new forklift. Funds not expended on the lifts
would be return for re-distribution to the consortium partners.

Please describe your institution’s capacity to implement proposed activity within the
timeline.

The district will offer a minimum of three to four short courses from January 2016 to June 2016.
Our time line is as follows:

Grant Application: November 16, 2015
Grant Read and Acceptance: November 19, 2015
Grant bid for equipment: November 30, 2015
Bid Closure: December 9, 2015

School Board approval of purchase: December 14, 2015

Anticipated delivery of equipment: January 30, 2016

First Class (Weather Permitting):  February 12-13, 2016

Second Class (Weather Permitting): February 19-20, 2016

Third Class (Weather Permitting):  February 26-27, 2016

Forth Class (Weather Permitting):  April 1-2, 2016

Make-up date for rainout: April 15-16, 2015

All dates are tentative and may be changed based on the program need and availability of

students and instructor. All information will be advertised via several sources, radio, paper and
internet as well as through our partnership with CHDD.

15



16

Total Budget Requested
] $81,362.44

1000/2000/3000
$7,984.32

1000/2000/3000 Detail

Instructors Salary:
Student Helpers/translation
Classified Support

4000
| $72,878.12

4000 Detail

Sellick Forklift Rough Terrain
(Applicant request leave to

Purchase two used if we can find them
Not to exceed price of new lift)

Bins, Pallets and other supplies

Fuel

5000

I $500
5000 Detail
Translation Services

6000

6000 Detail

4,056.32
1,728.00
2200.00

65,878.12

6500.00

500.00

500.00



For partners only: Do you currently receive funding that supports the proposed activity? If
yes, please describe how additional funding will augment the activity.

HUSD did receive the Pathways Trust Grant for Manufacturing. Within this program, we have a
hardscape forklift that can be used in the program. With 25 anticipated students per course
weekend, our program would need the additional forklift to insure student participation and
certification hours in two types of lifts for multiple applications (See section above for more

details)
What is your sustainability plan/vision for this program or activity?

The 2015-2016 school year, will be the most expensive year for this program. Purchase of
equipment, that should provide in excess of 10 years of services for the program, would be
covered by our requested amounts.

The program costs would drop in subsequent years to approximately $9,784.82 per year (based
on costs estimates of the 2015-2016 salary schedule), should funding expire, our program costs
would be fairly negligible for a certification for participants at approximately $122.31 per
student if we had to move to a fee base course to keep the program operational.

We also believe that our partner with in the CHDD would assist those participants with cost of
the training should grant funding not be available beyond the 2015-2016 school year.

Target number of students serving during 2015-2016 for ABE/ASE/HSD

80
Target number of students serving during 2015-2016 for ESL and workforce preparation.

T

Target number of students serving during 2015-2016 for entry or reentry into the workplace.

80
Target number of students serving during 2015-2016 for programs for adults that are primarily
designed to develop knowledge and skills to assist elementary and secondary school children to
succeed academically in school.

|

T

Target number of adults with disabilities serving during 2015-2016.
15
Target number of students serving during 2015-2016 in CTE programs.

T

Target number of students serving in pre-apprenticeships.

7

17



Approximately how many farm workers would you estimate are in each of the following counties?

e Colusa
e Glenn
e Butte
e Tehama
Supporting data:
Farm Workers by County Count
(2012 Statistics)
County Total Amount of Farm Total Amount of
Employment Employed Persons in County
Butte 2,800 79,600
Colusa, Glenn, and Tehama 5,830 36,850
Total 8,630 116,450

Data Source:

hitp://www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov/data/employment-projections.html

Of those who work in farm production, how many for each county would be eligible to work in other areas as a
forklift operator in such as:

e Warehouse/grain elevator/dryer operations
e Manufacturing
e Lumber and Mills
e Retail (Such as Walmart or Home Depot)
e Distribution centers (Walmart, Pepsi or similar)
e Farming and farm applications operations
Estimated Employment in 2012
Farm Total Amount of
County Manufacturing | Lumber | Retail | Warehousing . Employed Persons
Operations R
in County
Butte 3,900 2,400 | 9,500 1,600 2,800 20,200
Colusa, Glenn,
& Tehama 3,100 950 2,880 1,740 5,830 14,500
Total 7,000 3,350 [ 12,380 3,340 8,630 49,200
Projected Employment by 2022
Farm Total Amount of
County Manufacturing | Lumber | Retail | Warehousing . Employed Persons
Operations ]
in County
Butte 4,200 3,000 | 10,600 1,800 2,700 22,300
Colusa, Glenn,
& Tehama 3,050 1,200 | 3,090 2,100 6,300 15,740
Total 7,250 4,200 | 13,690 3,900 9,000 38,040

18




Of those who would work in farming or farm operations in these counties what percentage are non-English
speaking and would need ESL training?

“For nearly all farmworkers in California, Spanish was the primary language (96%). More than half of
farmworkers reported they could not speak (53%) or read (57%) any English. The median highest grade
completed by California farmworkers was the 6th grade. Only one-fifth (20%) of workers had attended any
adult education. The most commonly attended classes among those who took adult education were English

language (13%) and high school equivalency (5%).”

Data Source:

http://agcenter.ucdavis.edu/documents/CalifFarmLaborForceNAWS.pdf

The California Farm Labor Force: Overview and Trends from the National Agricultural Workers Survey

June 2005
This report was produced by Aguirre International, Burlingame, California — 2,344 farmworkers in California

participated in the survey during 2003-2004.

19



20

CATERPILLAR

Jolene Towne

Hamilton Unified School District
620 Canal St

Hamilton City, California 95951
United States

Tel: 503-826-3261
Email: jtowne@husdschools.org

Prepared On : 12/04/2015



12/04/2015

Jolene Towne

Hamilton Unified School District
620 Canal St

Hamilton City, California 95951
United States

Tel: 503-826-3261
Email: jtowne@husdschools.org

Purchase of Manitou Forklift

Jolene,

Attached are the specifications and quotation for the following machines:

Serial # SMU/Hrs

2008 K-D MANITOU INC. M30-4 756561 2619
2008 K-D MANITOU INC. M30-4 756562 2497

$ 30,640 USD
$ 30,640 USD

If you have any additional questions regarding this machinery, please contact me at 916-373-4112. We
appreciate the opportunity to be of service to your company.

Sincerely,

Dave Zieour
HOLT OF CALIFORNIA

This quotation does not include sales tax or finance charges uniess stated separately. Prices quoted are in effect and/or guaranteed for
thirty (30) days from this date. Equipment quoted is subject to prior sale. Financing options are subject to credit approval.

The information contained within this quotation is the property of Holt of California and is confidential and proprietary. Unauthorized
disclosure could be harmful to Holt of California, and by acceptance, prospective buyer agrees not to publish, copy or reproduce the
contents without the express written consent of Holt of California. Prospective buyer agrees not to use any such information for any other
purpose than for the consideration of a Holt of California supplied system and will return any and all information contained herein to Holt of

California upon request.

21



22

$30,640 USD

2008 K-D MANITOU INC. M304
FORKLIFTS

Catalog #: CU1783568 Serial #: 756561
California, United States SMU/Hrs: 2619 Rating: VERY GOOD
Certification: Dealer Certified

HOLT OF CALIFORNIA
3850 Channel Drive
West Sacramento
Sacramento , Califomia 95691
United States

Contact
Dave Zieour
Tel: +1 916 373 4112
Fax: 916-373-4116

- 6000 LB CAPACITY@ 24" LC - 258" MFH/120 " OAL TRIPLEX MAST

- 84" CARRIAGE ITA CLASS Il -48" FORKS PALLET

- CONSTRUCTION GROUP - PERKINS 80 HP ENGINE, 4 CYL DIESEL

- ENGINE MODEL: 2160/2200 - MAX BR HP RATING: KW62 RPM 2200

-4WD - DUST BOWL PRECLEANER

- 45 FORWARD /10 BACK TILT AMBER STROBE

- GAUGE GROUP *DRIVE TIRES 17.51-24, STEER TIRES
12-16.5 PNEUMATIC

- Length to Fork Face 11.9 ftin - Overall Width 6.9 ft in



- Wheelbase 6.8 ft in * Turning Radius 13.4 ft in
- Operating Weight 13624.1b - Height to Top of Overhead Guard 8.3 ftin

- Ground Clearance 15.6 in

Condition

—— GENERAL APPEARANCE ———

Radiator Grill & Very Good Steps / Ladder Very Good
Shroud

Fuel Tank Very Good Sheet Metal Very Good
Paint Very Good Battery Box Very Good

~———— SAFETY ITEMS ———

Back Up Alarm Very Good [Brake Hold | Very Good
ROPS or Very Good
Non-ROPS

——— GAUGES, OPERATOR STATION, CONSOLE ——————
Gauges Good Seat Cushion / Arm Very Good

Rest

Dash Console Good Seat Belt Very Good
Current Parts Yes Current O&MM Yes
Manual

———— ENGINE ——

Air Cleaners Very Good | I Governor Good —[
—— COOLING SYSTEM ——

Water Pump Very Good Hoses Very Good

Fan Very Good Belts / Pulleys Very Good
——— TRANSMISSION —

Torque Converter Very Good [ Retarder Very Good

Transmission - Very Good

Forward

~———— STEERING ————

[ Steering Linkage | Good |

Sit Down Yes
——— HYDRAULICS ———

[ Pumps & Valves I Good | | Hydraulic Hoses I Good
—— ATTACHMENTS / WORK TOOLS ———

| Forks | Yes [
———FINAL DRIVES —_—
| Axle | Good |
——— TIRES ———
Average Life 80%, plus

Remaining




24

——— COMMENTS, MISC. REPAIRS, GENERAL REMARKS —————

THIS MACHINE IS IN VERY GOOD CONDITION AND IS
DEALER CERTIFIED

Forklift pictured is file photo representing appearance of this truck. This lift is currently being reconditioned

Warranty: 30 days all components and 6 month or 1000 hours limited power train



$30,640 USD

2008 K-D MANITOU INC
FORKLIFTS

Catalog #: CU1783569 Serial #: 756562
California, United States SMU/Hrs: 2497 Rating: VERY GOOD
Certification: Dealer Certified

HOLT OF CALIFORNIA
3850 Channel Drive
West Sacramento
Sacramento , California 95691
United States

Contact
Dave Zieour

Tel: +1 916 373 4112
Fax: 916-373-4116

- 6000 LB CAPACITY @24"L C - 258" MFH/120" OALTRIPLEX MAST

- 84" CARRIAGE ITA CLASS Il 48" FORKS PALLET

* CONSTRUCTION GROUP *ENG MODEL: 1104C-44

- PERKINS 84 HP, 4 CYL ENGINE -4WD

: Transmission torque converter - Service brake oil immersed multi-disc braking
on front/rear axles

- DUST BOWL PRECLEANER - 45 FORWARD /10 BACK TILT

-AMBER STROBE - GAUGE GROUP

*DRIVE TIRES 17.5L-24, STEER TIRES - Length to Fork Face 11.9 ftin

25



12-16.5 PNEUMATIC
* Overall Width 6.9 ft in - Wheelbase 6.8 ft in
* Ground Clearance 15.6 in - Height to Top of Overhead Guard 8.3 ft in

* Operating Weight 13624 Ib

Condifion

—— GENERAL APPEARANCE ———

Radiator Grill & Very Good Steps / Ladder Very Good
Shroud

Fuel Tank Very Good Sheet Metal Very Good
Paint Very Good Battery Box Very Good

——— SAFETY ITEMS ——

| Back Up Afarm Very Good | Brake Hold | Very Good
ROPS or Very Good

Non-ROPS

———— GAUGES, OPERATOR STATION, CONSOLE ——
Gauges Good Seat Cushion / Arm Very Good
Rest

Dash Console Good Seat Belt Very Good
Current Parts Yes Current O&MM Yes
Manual

~——— ENGINE ———

Air Cleaners Very Good | ‘ Governor Good

——— COOLING SYSTEM ————

Water Pump Very Good Hoses Very Good

Fan Very Good Belts / Pulleys Very Good
————— TRANSMISSION —m8—

Torque Converter Very Good [Retarder Very Good

Transmission - Very Good

Forward

———— STEERING ——

| Steering Linkage | Good |

| Sit Down | Yes |
—— HYDRAULICS ——

| Pumps & Valves | Good | [Hydraulic Hoses | Good

— ATTACHMENTS / WORK TOOLS ——

| Forks | Yes |
———— FINAL DRIVES ————

| Axle [ Very Good |
——— COMMENTS, MISC. REPAIRS, GENERAL REMARKS ——

| THIS MACHINE IS VERY GOOD CONDITIONAND |




DEALER CERTIFIED

27



HOLT OF CALIFORNIA
3850 Channel Drive
West Sacramento
Sacramento , California 95691
United States

PURCHASER NAME

Jolene Towne

PURCHASER ADDRESS

620 Canal St

CITY STATE ZIP

Hamilton City California 95951

PHONE CELL FAX
503-826-3261
DATE OF ORDER CUSTOMER PO

12/04/2015

EMAIL
jtowne@bhusdschools.org

Goods Purchased:

Quantity Description of Goods S/N Sell Price

1 2008 K-D MANITOU INC. M30-4 756561 $ 30,640.00 USD

1 2008 K-D MANITOU INC. M304 756562 $ 30,640.00 USD
Sub Total $ 61,280.00 USD
Sales tax $ 4,596.00 USD
75 %
Total $ 65,876.00 USD
Delivered
Price

Warranty:

30 DAY OR 150 HOURS ALL COMPONENTS, 6 MONTH OR 1000 HOURS LIMITED POWER TRAIN.

In no event shall Seller be held liable or responsible for damages of any kind, whether on account of personal injuries or ather suffered or
sustained in the operation of said machine, nor for damages resuiting to the buyer by reason of any delays or any alleged failure of said
machine to operate, nor for any implied warranties. Any equipment included in this order is sold without any warranty whatsoever, express or
implied (except that the seller warrants titie) unless stated separately. Futhermore, although seller promises to perform under this contract to
the best of its ability and resources, the parties agree and understand that seller is heraby excused from any and all responsibility for any
causes beyond its control, including but not limited to acts of God, fire, weather conditions, labor controversies, delays of suppliers,
vandalism, or any other cause. In no event shall seller be responsible nor should buyer be entitled to any damages for loss of use of
equipment, productivity, or any other consequential damages.

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE PHONE APPROVED BY: (AUTHORIZED HOLT OF CALIFORNIA Signalure)

Dave Zieour

NAME DATE APPRQVED SALESMAN

28




29

thange Text Size: A A A

rn N.huem;_._wr...wzw oF ._
EDUCATION

Program Grant Management System (PGMS)

Career Technical Education Incentive Grant (CTEIG)
Logon » PGMS Portal »

CTE Incentive Application

Enter CTEIG Information.

Eligible Aliocation

Confirm the LEA's allocafion match by selecting the appropriate option.

LEA match as stated in Part I
Eligible allocation as determined by CDE

Minimum Eligibility Requirements

In the ten requirements below, answer YES or NO to each question. The answers must apply to ALL pathways currently offered by the applicant and/or
the consortium. If the answer is YES, then provide a brief list of evidence items available on site to verify the response. If the answer is NO, then provide a
brief bulleted action plan fo achieve the requirement. Any application with blank entries in this section will be ineligible for funding.

Criteria #1 — Quality Curriculum and Instruction

Offers high quality curriculum and instruction aligned with the California Career Technical Education Model Curriculum Standards, including, but
not limited to, providing a coherent sequence of career technical education courses that enable pupils to transition to postsecondary education
programs that lead to a career pathway or attain employment upon graduation from high school.

a. Is your curriculum aligned with the state’s CTE Model Curriculum Standards and Frameworks?

@<mm @ No
Criteria 1A's



b. Are Work-Based Learning Sites identified within each pathway?

@ Yes @ No
Criteria 1B

c. Have all CTE courses of study been submitted for appropriate recognition for both graduation and UC/CSU admission purposes?

® Yes © No
Criteria 1C

Criteria #2 — Career Exploration
Provides pupils with quality career exploration and guidance.
a. Does CTE instruction include career planning, employability skills, articulation options, and other relevant career path information?

@ ves ONo
Criteria 2A

b. Are career guidance activities ongoing and include information for students and parents?

®<mm 8] No
Criteria 2B

Criteria #3 — Student Support
Provides pupil support services, including counseling and leadership development.

a. Has a charter for Career Technical Student Organization recognition been submitted fo the appropriate State Association for each
prospective CTE pathway?

o

RN

30



®ves & No
Criteria 3A

b. Are leadership skill acquisition activities embedded in each CTE course?

® ves @ No
Criteria 3B

¢. Has a CTE instructor been identified as the local CTSO Advisor for each pathway?

® ves © No
Criteria 3C

Criteria #4 — System Alignment

Provides for system alignment, coherence, and articulation, including ongoing and structural regional or local partnerships with postsecondary
educational institutions, documented through formal written agreements.

a. Are sequences of courses in each pathway clearly identified, along with facilities and equipment needed to implement each pathway?

® vYes O No
4a

Criteria #5 — Industry Partnerships

Forms ongoing and structural industry and labor partnerships, documented through formal written agreements and through participation on
advisory committees.

a. Have potential articulation agreements and partnerships been identified and discussions have occurred with post-secondary institutions
and others regarding pathway sequences and linkages to post-secondary experiences?

® Yes © No
Criteria 5A

31



b. Have local CTE Advisory Committees been created and have reviewed identified CTE program goals and objectives, curricular pathways,
facility and equipment needs, labor market information and data, and targeted occupations?

®ves © No
Criteria 5B

Criteria #6 — After school/Extended Day Opportunities

Provides opportunities for pupils to participate in after school, extended day, and out-of-school internships, competitions, and other work-based
learning opportunities.

a. Have opportunities for student participation for extended-day activities been identified, including work-based learning, mentoring, and other
project-based learning activities?

@ Yes & No
Criteria 6A

b. Do CTSO leadership training activities include after-school programs, as weli as pariicipation in activities above the local level?

@<mm ® No
Criteria 6B

Criteria #7 — Regional and Local Labor Market Demands
Reflects regional or local labor market demands and focuses on current or emerging high-skill, high-wage, or high-demand occupations.

a. Isreliable data and job market information is available and has been reviewed by the CTE Advisory Committee?

@ Yes ® No
7A

32



b. Do program planning documents reflect current and emerging workforce needs at both the local and regional levels?

® Yes © No
7B

c. Are all expenditures for equipment and facility needs aligned to these current and emerging needs?

® Yes @ No
7C

Criteria #8 — Industry Certification/Employment
Leads to an industry-recognized credential or certificate, or appropriate postsecondary training or employment.

a. Have industry recognized certification standards been identified?

Q Yes ® No
8A

b. Have employment options as well as post-secondary training opportunities been identified and program planning documents reflect
processes for linking certificate or program completers with potential employers and/or institutions?

@<mm @ No
8B

Criteria #9 — Skilled Faculty

Is staffed by skilled teachers or faculty and provides professional development opportunities for those teachers or faculty members.

a. Do all CTE instructors have the appropriate credential for the subject assigned?

@<mm & No

33



9A

b. Do staff participate in CTE leadership and professional development activities?

® Yes @ No
9B

Criteria #10 — Data and Evaluation

(A) Reports data, as a program participation requirement, to allow for an evaluation of the program.(B) Data reported pursuant to this paragraph
shallinclude, but not be limited to, metrics aligned with the core metrics required by the federal Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act and
the quality indicators described in the California State Plan for Career Technical Education required by the federal Carl D. Perkins Career and
Technical Education Improvement Act of 2006, and the following metrics: (i) The number of pupils completing high school. (ii) The number of
pupils completing career technical education coursework.(iii) The number of pupils obtaining an industry-recognized credential, certificate,
license, or other measure of technical skill attainment.(iv) The number of former pupils employed and the types of businesses in which they are
employed.(v) The number of former pupils enrolled in a postsecondary educational institution, a state apprenticeship program, or another form
of job training.

a. Are plans in place to meet the data reporting requirements outlined as part of this grant criteria?

® Yes O No
10

e

Criteria #11 - Promotes CTE Programs
(Optional-Will not be scored)

a. Does the applicant promote the CTE programs through outreach, marketing, and communications?

® Yes @ZO
11

34



35

2015-2017 Proposed Budget Summary

In the table below, distribute the grant award in the object codes, then enter the object codes amounts for the matching funds. These object codes do not
need to equal; the balances at the bottom, however, must be equal. In the Source of Funds column, list the source of the matching funds.

CTEIG 2015-2017

Object Code Funds Matching Funds Funding Source

B i e
1000 Certificated Salaries ,_.w.mommoow.w i 2 4
2000 Classified Salaries 4 5 B ] B 5
3000 Employee Benefits _ 7 | e
: =—=lf—— S 4
) i i 12
4000 Books and Supplies 10 F11
. | p
5000 Services and Other Operating [ .~ 1l B 15
. 113 14
Expenditures ! e - P
. e ..| i Il 18
6000 Capital Outlay __ 16 117
. e _ — 121
7000 Indirect Costs 19 I 20 _
| A = 00| p:
Total Amount Budgeted

CTE Incentive Grant Sustainabiliity 3-Year Budget

For the three years beyond the grant, show how the CTE program(s) will be sustained beyond the end ofthe grant term, starting with the 2019-2020 fiscal
year. Enter the amounts in each object code and the sources of sustainable funding.

Object Code 2019-2020 Budget | 2020-2021 Budget | 2021-2022 Budget

Source of Funds

1000 Certificated Salaries o 4
. - 7
2000 Classified Salaries 8
_— /
3000 Employee Benefits 9 10 ] _.\_..A . e
..-.._ = — —_— |I|"-__
4000 Books and Supplies __ 13 |l 14 “__ 15 K



5000 Services and Other Operating || 17 = Il 18 — To || 20

Expenditures — i S ||| IS — - P
. ————————— ] |l 24 -

6000 Capital Outlay | 21 |22 mw |
e = [ === - ] 3
. — - —t——— - o1 | _— - — — It —_— - ..“ Nm B

7000 Indirect Costs |25 |26 1 27 _
e o - HlleeD R | (| P

Grant Sustainability Total

Superintendent Certification

(] I hereby certify that all state rules and regulations will be observed and that the assurances and certifications related to this program are accepted as
the conditions in the operation of this program. The funds associated with this application will be used to support high quality Career Technical

Education (CTE). | understand that the LEA can be asked to verify responses in this application by the CDE or the CTEIG Technical Assistance
providers. If the responses are found to be incorrect, the LEA will be required to address how the element will be met prior to renewal of the grant or the
applicant may be invoiced for the entire amount of the grant award. | understand that the amount received from this grant must be match dollar for
dollar (1:1) with funds from 2015-16 and 2016-17 and that no funds may be carried forward to the next fiscal Year. | understand that failure to meet the
matching funds requirement could result in being invoiced for grant funds and removal from eligibility status for the renewal grantin subsequent Years.
I certify that, to the best of my knowledge, the information contained in this application is correct and complete.

| save |l Certify |

California Department of Education
1430 N Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

Web Policy

36



This is to help some of you as you have asked me what you can and cannot spend the new CTEIG funds on in the various
emails, phone calls, and information sessions that we have been doing the last couple of weeks:

What you cannot do (list is shorter):

1 37




38

1.

*No funding into classrooms that are not CTE and part of an approved CTE pathway:

a.
b.
C.

d.

*All courses taught by the properly credentialed CTE teacher for that industry sector/pathway

*All courses in the CTE pathway are coded with the proper CTE CBEDs number by industry sector/pathway
*All courses are in a coherent sequence 3 year sequence (Intro to concentrator to capstone) or at minimum
2 year sequence (Intro to capstone).

ADA compliance for any and all classrooms or buildings is responsibility of the district — not for CTEIG
funds use

Equipment that is industry specific or used for CTE approved pathways and teachers should not be shared
with academic courses or teachers — as it is not reasonable or necessary for academic programs to use 3D
printers, plotters, or other equipment specific to CTE pathways

If Equipment or CTE computer labs are shared with academic courses — Academic courses cannot
interrupt or take precedence over the CTE pathways and CTE teachers it was purchased for — any
consumables (i.., ink, toner, paper, or filament used by academic programs or teachers needs to be
replaced out of their site/class/program budgets)



What you can spend your CTEIG grant funds on or plan to spend on:

39



Adding to an existing building or structure or new building for new or existing CTE industry specific classrooms,
shops, clinic, commercial kitchen for culinary (such as the following):
a. *New, remodeled, expanding, or repairs for Metal, Wood, or Auto shop (lab) classes with the equipment
necessary to teach the technical hands-on training in those pathway courses
b. *New culinary building or department or classroom to have a commercial grade kitchen and serving area or
catering events — fully integrated for culinary arts with state of the with the equipment necessary to teach
the technical hands-on training in those pathway courses
c. *New cosmetology building or department or classroom to have a fully salon and classroom for real world
training with the equipment necessary to teach the technical hands-on training in those pathway courses

Truck, van, suburban or other vehicle that is specifically for CTE programs to help take students projects, animals to
show at the local, county, district, or state fair competitions or CTE industry related field trips
a. *If you only have a Ag program at your school site — the Ag instructor keeps control of the keys and this is
used for CTE students and CTE industry related field trips or CTSO competition field trips
b. *If you have multiple CTE programs — this will be a shared use vehicle to transport students — not for other
non-CTE programs or field trips — or district use for non-CTE purposes

Your lead CTE teacher, CTEIG or Perkins Grant Coordinator should be the one keeping the keys and track of the usage or
signing out to the appropriate CTE teaching colleague within the district for CTE business

3.

4,
5.
6.

Of course there is industry related equipment and supplies — along with capital outlay purchases for larger pieces of
equipment that is industry specific to that pathway

Consumables for any approved CTE pathway
Computers or updated technology for approved CTE pathways

Costs associated with CTSOs that Perkins andfor Ag Incentive does not allow for students to participate

Others may be added as LEAs ask questions to make sure everyone knows the allowable /non-allowable
expenditures with these funds

40



Hamilton Unified

2015-16 First Interim
General Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Orlginal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) (B) {C) {D) ({E) {F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 6,643,887.00 6,617,102.00 1,609,223.73 6,617,102.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 65,283.00 65,283.00 32,200.00 65,283.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 378,365.00 378,365.00 6,790.79 378,365.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 239,292.00 276,292.00 69,019.46 276,292.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 7,326,827.00 7,337,042.00 1,717,233.98 7,337,042.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 2,800,232.00 2,999,232.00 818,564.30 2,999,232.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 621,838.00 621,838.00 180,312.34 621,838.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 1,290,295.00 1,304,451.00 343,714.41 1,304,451.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 635,335.00 648.038.00 63,096.05 648,038.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 828,637.00 871,284.00 346,765.09 871,284.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299
Costs) 7400-7499 326,000.00 416,000.00 0.00 416,000.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 | (12,293.00) (12,293.00) 0.00 (12,293.00) 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 6,590,044.00 6,848,550.00 1,752,452.19 6,848,550.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) 736,783.00 488,492.00 (35,218.21) 488,492.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 144,000.00 144,000.00 0.00 144,000.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 (592,783.00) {962,783.00) 0.00 (962,783.00) 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (736,783.00) {1,106,783.00) 0.00 {1,106,783.00),
California Dept of Education 41
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015) Page 1 Printed: 12/9/2015 2:30 PM



Hamilton Unified

2015-16 First Interim
General Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Orlginal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) (B) (C) {D}) {F)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 (618,291.00) (35,218.21) (618,291.00)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1,799,723.72 1,799,723.72 1,799,723.72 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,799,723.72 1,799.723.72 1,799,723.72
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
€) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 1,799,723.72 1,799,723.72 _1,799,723.72
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fie) 1,799,723.72 1,181,432.72 1,181,432.72
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 000
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 1,799,723.72 1,181,432.72 1,181,432.72
Califor%ézDept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2015.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/24/2015) Page 2 Printed: 12/9/2015 2:30 PM



Hamilton Unified

2015-16 First Interim
Adult Education Fund

11 76562 0000000

Form 11l

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Orlginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB &D) B&D
Description Resource Codes __Object Codes| B, (D) (E) {F}
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 87,120.00 87,120.00 0.00 87,120.00 0.00
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 32,238.00 0.00 0.00
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 150.00 150.00 1,108.56 150.00 0.00
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 87,270.00 87,270.00 33.344.56 87,270.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1998 28,173.00 28,173.00 9,237 11 28,173.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 21,075.00 21,075.00 6,780.80 21,075.00 0.00 0.0%}
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 26,904,00 26,904.00 6,993 84 26,904.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 497.00 497.00 1,000.49 497.00 000
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5899 10,621.00 10,621.00 1,730.46 10,621.00 0.00
6) Capital Outlay 8000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7) Other Qutgo (exciuding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7298,
Costs} 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 87.270.00 A/7.270.00 25,742.70 87,270,00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES {A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 7.601.86 0.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCESIUSES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers in 8900-8929 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.00
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3) Contributions 8980-8999 -0.00 -:0.00 .0.00 0.00 0.00
L_4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00
43
Califarnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reparting Software - 2015.2.0
Page 1 Printed: 12/9/2015 1:53 PM

File: fundi-b (Rev 03/10/2015)



Hamilton Unified

2015-16 First Interim
Adult Education Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 11l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes __Object Codes {A) (8) (0) e EL {F}
|E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0,00 0,00 7,601,868 0.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 178,828.11 178,828.11 176,828.11 0.00 0.0%|
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%l
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 178,828.11 178.628.11 178,828.11
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic + F1d) 178,828.11 178,828.11 178,828.11
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fla) 178,828.11 178,828.11 178,8268.11
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stares 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 .60 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 1,380.00 1,360.00 1,360.00
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 50,00
Other Committments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 177.468.11 177,468.11 177,468.11
@) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
igned/ ropriate 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
44
Califarnia Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2016.2.0
File: fundl-b (Rev 03/10/2015) Page 2 Printed: 12/9/2015 1:53 PM



Hamilton Unified

2015-16 First Interim
Child Development Fund

11 76562 0000000

Glenn County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance Form 12{
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
QOriginal Budget Operating Budget Actuais To Date Totals {ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes __Object Codes; {A) {B) {C) [(8]] (E) {F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 Q00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 94 056.00 94,056.00 46,260.00 94,056.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 3.73 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 94,056.00 94,056,00 46,263.73 94,056.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 12,558.00 12,556.00 3,361.75 12,566.00 0.00 0.0%}
2) Classlfied Salaries 2000-2999 §2,788.00 52,788.00 13,896.45 52,788.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 28,117.00 28,117.00 7,435.28 28,117.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 §95.00 595.00 1,647.29 585.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 1,912,561 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
6) Capital Oullay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,0%!
7) Other Oulgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CLCI%I
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 94,086.00 94,066.00 26,143.28 94.056.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - BS) 0.00 0.00 18,120.45 0,00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers in 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Qut 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,0"/c]
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
L_4) TOTA ER Fi ING S<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>